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5 * E UNITED STATES
5, =j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

'

g & W ASHINGTON, D.C. 2055Mc01

..... 'TiB 2 , 8

MEMORANDUM FOR: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules Review Section
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and

Publications Services
Office of Administration

'FROM: Brenda Jo. Shelton, Chief
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services
Office of Information Resources Management-

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMENT AND CONCURRENCE ON 10 CFR 50, NOTIFICATION OF
SPENT FUEL MANAGEMENT AND FUNDING PLANS BY LICENSEES OF PREMATURELY
SHUT D0WN POWER REACTORS, FINAL RULE

In response to your subject request, the Information and Records Management Branch
(IRMB) provides the following:

X The Paperwork P, eduction Act Statement (PRAS) is correct.

Change the PRAS to Enclosure 1.

N/A The "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section is correct.

Add the enclosed "Information Collection Requirements: OMB Approval" section.

Do not publish the " Federal Register Notice" until further notice.

X The " Federal Register Notice" can be published.

Enclosed is a copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our
concerns.

A copy of the IRMB memorandum to the program office addressing our concerns will
be forwarded at a later date. ;

X An IRMB memorandum to the program office is not required.
/ -

i .-
,

nda n, Chief

/ Division of thformation Support ServicesInformatihandRecordsManagementBranch
-

Office of Information Resources Management
Enclosures:
As stated

cc:. R. Wood, NRR
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